
 
MINUTES 

LAKE COUNTY 
MT. PLYMOUTH-SORRENTO 

PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

JUNE 17, 2008 
 
The Mt. Plymouth-Sorrento Planning Advisory Committee met on at 6:30 
p.m. at Round Lake Elementary School, 31333 Round Lake Rd., Mt. 
Dora, Florida. The Mt. Plymouth-Sorrento Planning Advisory Committee 
is an advisory committee for continued planning efforts within the Mt. 
Plymouth-Sorrento area as defined in Ordinance 2008- ___. 
 
Members Present: 
 G. Curtis Duffield, President 
 Priscilla Bernardo-Drugge, Vice-President 
 Jeanne Etter     Dr. Ronald Holman 

Judy Weis     Leslie E. Garvis 
  
Members Absent: 
 Lisa Yonke       
Staff Present: 
 Brian T. Sheahan, AICP, Planning & Community Design Director 

Melanie Marsh, Deputy County Attorney 
Dottie Keedy, Director of Economic Growth & Redevelopment 
Noble Olasimbo, Engineer, Public Works 
Karen Ginsberg, Senior Planner, Planning & Community Design 
Donna Bohrer, Public Hearing Coordinator, Planning & 
Community Design 

 
Guests: 

Commissioner Linda Stewart, Lake County Board of County 
Commissioners 

 Keith Schue, Local Planning Agency member 
 Peggy Belflower, Local Planning Agency member  
  
G. Curtis Duffield, President called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. and 
noted that there was a Quorum present.  He confirmed that Proof of 
Publication was on file in the Planning and Community Design Division 
and that the meeting had been noticed pursuant to the Sunshine Statute. 



MT. PLYMOUTH/SORRENTO 
PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE                                           JUNE 17, 2008 

President Duffield introduced the members of the committee and Brian 
Sheahan, AICP, Director of Planning & Community Design introduced 
the County staff members in attendance.   
 
President Duffield explained that the Committee’s first task is to review 
the Future Land Use Categories (FLUCs) shown on the draft Future Land 
Use Map (FLUM), taking into consideration the zoning classifications.  
He said the first FLUC to be reviewed will be the area assigned the Rural 
Transition Density.  Mr. Sheahan explained that the Main Street District 
and the Neighborhood are two FLUCs specific to this community.  He 
said the policies included in the draft 2025 Plan will be the basis for the 
development of Land Development Regulations (LDRs) specific for this 
area.  He briefly explained how these FLUCs could work to help create the 
Community that the residents desired to have.   
 
Sue Brooks asked how the enhanced rules regarding the Wekiva River 
Protection Area (WRPA) would affect this Community.  Mr. Sheahan said 
the WRPA is recognized by the State of Florida as an environmentally 
sensitive area.  He said because of the high recharge in this area that there 
would be restrictions on impervious area.  There was as a brief discussion 
on how the transfer of development rights (TDRs) policies can be used.  
Mr. Sheahan said most of the Mt. Plymouth Golf Course has R-3 zoning 
which has a maximum density of three (3) units per acre.   
 
Noble Olasimbo, Engineer, Public Works said the County did not have 
any recent news on the proposed Wekiva Parkway but a meeting is 
scheduled for the weekend.  He discussed the approved school site, school 
access and the road improvements that would be made.  Jeanne Etter 
asked if Niles Road would be extended to SR 46.  Mr. Olasimbo said one 
of proposed the long term transportation plans does show that extension.  
He said the re-alignment of 437 remains part of the County’s work 
program. 
 
Dottie Keedy, Director of Economic Growth & Redevelopment, said that 
her department would be more involved with the commercial areas of the 
Community’s policies and regulations.  She briefly explained the 
Community Redevelopment Areas (CRAs) process and some of the rules 
under which they operate.  There was general discussion regarding CRAs. 
 
Priscilla Drugge explained that architecture design standards are being 
considered for the County and this area.  She said that she and Karen 
Ginsberg, Senior Planner will have architecture examples available for 
people to look examine and a survey to be completed.   
 
Sue Brooks asked if the design standards would be applicable to private 
homes located on individual lots.  Ms. Ginsberg said implementation of 

 2



MT. PLYMOUTH/SORRENTO 
PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE                                           JUNE 17, 2008 

 3

residential standards has not been discussed in details with the Committee.  
She said they are considering requiring planned unit developments (PUDs) 
within certain FLUCs and that each PUD would be required to incorporate 
several different front elevation designs.  Mr. Sheahan said he wanted it to 
be clear that the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) has directed staff 
to draft an ordinance limited only to PUDs located within some selected 
commercial corridors.   
 
President Duffield said staff and the committee were available to answer 
questions at different locations in the room. 
 
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 8:00 p.m. 

 
 
            ______________________    __________________ 

Donna R. Bohrer     Jeanne Etter 
Public Hearing Coordinator    Secretary 
 
  
 
 
 
 
  


